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Campbell, Amanda

From: Cavanagh, Justice Peter (SCJ) <Peter.Cavanagh@scj-csj.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 12:52 PM

To: rmoncur@m2legal.ca; sn@friedmans.ca; aar@zeifmans.ca; 

mfaheim@millerthomson.com; gazeff@millerthomson.com; mspence@airdberlis.com; 

Wilson, Sara-Ann; Kraft, Kenneth

Cc: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List

Subject: Motion: Marchant, as Agent v. 2407553 Ontario Inc., et al. (CV-18-00604717-00CL & 

CV-18-00604725-00CL & CV-18-00604721-00CL)

Attachments: Counsel Slip (Marchant) - October 5 2021.pdf

[WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER]

Counsel: 

See attached slip. 

Endorsement: 

At the request of Mr. Nadler's client, supported by Ms. Spence's client, the Receiver's motion is adjourned to November 

3, 2021 at 9:30 for 1/2 hour. With respect to the motion by 2309522 Ontario Inc., counsel will confer about whether it is 

necessary for a disqualification motion to be heard. This motion (and the proposed disqualification motion) will be 

spoken to on November 3, 2021 as well.  

      Cavanagh J. 


